
 
 
A meeting of the Council will be held in the Civic Hall, Leeds on Thursday, 22nd 
May, 2008 at 6.00 pm 
 
Members of the Council are invited to attend and transact the following business: 
 

1. Election of Lord Mayor  

 To elect a Lord Mayor for the City of Leeds to hold office until the date of the Annual 
Meeting in 2009. 
  
 

2. Vote of Thanks to Retiring Lord  Mayor  

 To pass a vote of thanks to the retiring Lord Mayor. 
  
 

3. Election of Deputy Lord Mayor  

 To appoint a Deputy Lord Mayor of the City of Leeds to hold office until the date of 
the Annual Meeting in 2009. 
  
 

4. Minutes  

 To approve as a correct record the proceedings of the Council meeting held on 9th 
April 2008. 
  
 

5. Announcements  

 To receive any announcements from the Lord Mayor / Chief Executive. 
  
 

6. Election of Leader  

 To elect as leader Councillor Brett for the period 22nd May 2008 to 30th November 
2008 and Councillor A Carter for the period commencing 1st December 2008 to the 
Annual Meeting in 2009. 
  
 

7. Amendments to the Constitution  

 To consider recommendations of the Corporate Governance and Audit Committee 
and agree amendments to the Constitution as contained in the report of the Chief 
Democratic Services Officer (to follow). 
  
 

8. Establishment of Committees and Appointments  

 (a) To establish Committees having Terms of Reference as detailed in Schedule 
8(a) (to follow). 

 

Public Document Pack



(b) To make appointments to the above Committees as detailed in Schedule 8(b) 
(to follow). 

 
(c) To appoint to outside organisations as detailed in Schedule 8(c) (to follow). 
  
 

9. Scheme of Delegation  

 To agree the Officer Delegation Scheme (Council (Non-Executive) Functions)  as 
detailed in Schedule 9 (to follow)  
 

10. Council Meeting Dates 2008/09  

 To approve the dates of the meetings of the Council for the Municipal Year 2008/09 
detailed in Schedule 10. 
  
 

11. Executive Functions  

 To receive the list presented by the Leader setting out the arrangements for the 
discharge of executive functions detailed in Schedule 11 to follow. 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chief Executive 
 
Civic Hall 
Leeds 
LS1 1UR 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Proceedings of the Meeting of the Leeds City Council held at the  
Civic Hall, Leeds on Wednesday, 9th April, 2008 

 
 
PRESENT: 
 

The Lord Mayor Councillor Brian Cleasby in the Chair 

 
WARD WARD 
  
ADEL & WHARFEDALE CALVERLEY & FARSLEY 
  
John Leslie Carter  
Clive Fox 
Barry John Anderson 
 

 
Frank Robinson 
Andrew Carter 
 

ALWOODLEY CHAPEL ALLERTON 
  
Ruth Feldman 
Peter Mervyn Harrand 
Ronald David Feldman 
 

Mohammed Rafique 
Jane Dowson 
Sharon Hamilton 
 

ARDSLEY & ROBIN HOOD CITY & HUNSLET 
  
Jack Dunn  
Lisa Mulherin 
Karen Renshaw 
 

Patrick Davey 
Mohammed Iqbal 
Elizabeth Nash 
 

ARMLEY CROSS GATES & WHINMOOR 
  
James McKenna 
Janet Harper 
Alison Natalie Kay Lowe 
 

Pauleen Grahame 
Peter John Gruen 
Suzi Armitage 
 

BEESTON & HOLBECK FARNLEY & WORTLEY 
  
Adam Ogilvie 
David Congreve 
Angela Gabriel 
 

Ann Blackburn  
Luke Russell 
David Blackburn 
 

BRAMLEY & STANNINGLEY GARFORTH & SWILLINGTON 
  
Ted Hanley 
Neil Taggart 
Angela Denise Atkinson 
 

Mark Dobson 
Thomas Murray 
Andrea McKenna 
 

BURMANTOFTS & RICHMOND HILL GIPTON & HAREHILLS 
  
Richard Brett  
David Hollingsworth 
Ralph Pryke 
 
 
 
 

Arif Hussain 
Roger Harington 
Alan Leonard Taylor 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



GUISELEY & RAWDON MORLEY NORTH 
  
Stuart Andrew  
John Bale 
Graham Latty 
 

Robert William Gettings 
Thomas Leadley 
Robert Finnigan 
 

HAREWOOD MORLEY SOUTH 
  
Rachael Procter  
Alec Shelbrooke 
Ann Castle 
 

Terrence Grayshon 
Christopher James Beverley 
Judith Elliot 
 

HEADINGLEY OTLEY & YEADON 
  
James John Monaghan 
Martin Hamilton 
David Morton 
 

Colin Campbell 
Ryk Downes 
Graham Peter Kirkland 
 

HORSFORTH PUDSEY 
  
Andrew Barker  
Brian Cleasby 
Christopher Townsley 
 

Richard Alwyn Lewis  
Mick Coulson 
Josephine Patricia Jarosz 
 

HYDE PARK & WOODHOUSE ROTHWELL 
  

Kabeer Hussain 
Linda Valerie Rhodes-Clayton 
Penny Ewens 
 

 
Barry Stewart Golton 
Donald Michael Wilson 
 

KILLINGBECK & SEACROFT ROUNDHAY 
  
Veronica Morgan  
Brian Michael Selby 
Graham Hyde 
 

Valerie Kendall 
Paul Wadsworth 
Matthew Lobley 
 

KIPPAX & METHLEY TEMPLE NEWSAM 
  
James Lewis 
Keith Ivor Wakefield 
John Keith Parker 
 

Jacqueline Langdale 
Michael Lyons 
William Schofield Hyde 
 

KIRKSTALL WEETWOOD 
  
John Anthony Illingworth 
Bernard Peter Atha 
 
 

Susan Bentley 
Judith Mara Chapman 
Brian David Timothy Jennings 
 

MIDDLETON PARK WETHERBY 
  
Judith Blake 
Debra Ann Coupar 
Geoffrey Driver 
 

Alan James Lamb 
John Michael Procter 
Gerald Wilkinson 
 

MOORTOWN  
  
Brenda Lancaster  
Richard Harker 
Mark Daniel Harris 

 

 

Page 2



89 Announcements  
(a) The Lord Mayor and members of Council congratulated Councillor 

Wilkinson on his nomination as Deputy Lord Mayor for 2008/2009. 
 
(b) The Lord Mayor reported that Councillors Minkin, Morton and Mrs A 

Carter would not be seeking re-election in May and thanked them for 
their services to the City. 

 
(c) The Lord Mayor reported that Councillor Minkin had been admitted to 

hospital with appendicitis and that he had sent to her wishes for an 
early recovery on behalf of Council. 

 
(d) The Lord Mayor reported that there would be an extraordinary meeting 

of the Council on 22nd May 2008. 
 

90 Minutes  
It was moved by Councillor M Hamilton seconded by Councillor Gruen and 
 
RESOLVED- That the minutes of the meeting of Council held on 20th 
February 2008 be approved. 
 

91 Declarations of Interest  
The Lord Mayor announced that a list of written declarations submitted by 
members was on deposit in the public galleries and had been circulated to 
each member’s place in the Chamber. 
 
Following an invitation to declare further individual interests, in addition to 
those listed, declarations in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct 
were made as follows: 
 
(a) Members declared personal interests in minute 96 of this meeting as 

follows: 
 
 A McKenna - Trustee of registered charity Relate 
 Morton - Employee, Headingley Development Trust 
  - Governor, Horsforth School 
  - Governor, St Mary’s RC Primary School, 

Horsfoth 
 
(b) Councillor Smith declared a personal and prejudicial interest in minute 

96 of this meeting insofar as it relates to the amendment (reference 
back) in that he had a client organisation operating a similar enterprise 
to Relate. 

 
 (In the event Councillor Smith did not attend the meeting) 
 
(c) Members declared personal interests in minute 99 of this meeting as 

follows: 
 
 Anderson - Director of Green Leeds Ltd 
  - Member, Environment Agency-Ridings Area 

Environment Group 

Page 3



 Andrew - Member, Guiseley in Bloom 
 Bale - Society for the Environment (Chartered 

Environmentalist) 
 A Carter - Member, Calverley in Bloom 
 Robinson - Chair of Leeds in Bloom 
  - Executive Committee Member / Chair, 

Yorkshire in Bloom 
  - Chair of Calverley in Bloom 
 
(d) Members declared personal interests in minute 102 of this meeting as 

follows: 
 
 Anderson - Director of Green Leeds Ltd 
  - Member, Environment Agency-Ridings Area 

Environment Group 
 Bale - Society for the Environment (Chartered 

Environmentalist) 
 
(e) A further declaration made during the meeting is referred to in minute 

97 (Councillor Grayshon) 
 

92 Deputations  
Five deputations were admitted to the meeting and addressed Council as 
follows: 
 
1  West Yorkshire Animals in Need seeking to ban the giving of Goldfish as 

prizes 
 
2 Access Committee for Leeds regarding disability inclusion through 

meaningful involvement 
 
3  Retailers and residents of Morley regarding the number of charity shops 

in Morley  shopping centre 
 
4 Local residents concerned with the deteriorating condition of Tingley Bar 

roundabout/gyratory 
 
5  Muslim Society of Leeds regarding the future of Bentley Primary School 
 
  

93 Reports  
Reports admitted to the agenda in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 
2.2(f) were considered as follows: 
 
(a) Appointments to the Plans Panel (City Centre) 
 
 It was moved by Councillor M Hamilton seconded by Councillor J 

Procter and 
 
 RESOLVED – That the report of the Assistant Chief Executive 

(Corporate Governance) on appointments to the Plans Panel (City 
Centre) be approved. 

Page 4



 (b) Appointment of an Independent Member of the Standards Committee 
 
 It was moved by Councillor M Hamilton seconded by Councillor J 

Procter and 
 
 RESOLVED – That the report of the Assistant Chief Executive 

(Corporate Governance) on the appointment of an independent 
member of the Standards Committee be approved. 

 
94 Recommendations of the Corporate Governance and Audit Committee  

It was moved by Councillor M Hamilton seconded by Councillor Bale and 
 
RESOLVED - That the report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Corporate 
Governance) on amendments to the Constitution recommended by the 
Corporate Governance and Audit Committee be approved 
 

95 Questions  
1 Councillor Nash to the Deputy Leader of Council 
 
 Can the Deputy Leader of the Council confirm his party has met its 

2004 election manifesto commitment to make Leeds cleaner? 
 
 The Deputy Leader of Council replied 
 
2 Councillor Harris to the Executive Member (Children’s Services) 
 
 I understand that officers have recently been asked to present to a 

House of Lords hearing looking at Narrowing the Gap Work across the 
country, to tell them about our work with international new arrivals in 
schools.  Please could the Executive Member for Children’s Services 
tell us a bit more about this? 

 
 The Executive Member (Children’s Services) replied. 
 
3 Councillor Gettings to the Executive Member (Leisure) 
 
 Would the Executive Member for Leisure care to comment on the 

recent successes at the Grand Theatre and also comment on its 
present financial position? 

 
 The Executive Member (Leisure) replied. 
 
4 Councillor Beverley to the Leader of Council 
 
 With the local elections of 1st May fast approaching, and in light of the 

revelations in the now infamous Sunday Times article regarding the 
methods used by the Labour Party in Leeds to win elections and 
increase their presence in this chamber, can the leader of council 
please tell us what measures (if any) are in place to stop political 
parties from abusing the election process this year? 

 
 The Leader of Council replied 

Page 5



5 Councillor Lyons to the Executive Member (Environmental Services) 
 
 Could the Executive Board Member for Environmental Services please 

tell me where his administration plan to site their proposed incinerator? 
 
 Councillor Monaghan, Lead Member (Environmental Services) replied 
 
6 Councillor Pryke to the Executive Member (Learning) 
 
 Would the Executive Board member with responsibility for Learning join 

with me in congratulating John Smeaton High School on the outcome 
of their recent OfSTED Inspection? 

 
 The Executive Member (Learning) replied 
 
7 Councillor Finnigan to the Executive Member (Leisure) 
 
 Can the Executive Member responsible for Leisure update the Council 

on the Morley Leisure Centre plan? 
 
 The Executive Member (Leisure) replied 
 
8 Councillor Driver to the Executive Member (Learning) 
 
 Can the Executive Board member for education agree with me that the 

governments new vocational offer is an important step forward for our 
education system? 

 
 The Executive Member (Learning) replied 
 
9 Councillor Ewens to the Deputy Leader of Council 
 
 Could the Deputy Leader of the Council please tell us about the recent 

Beacon Award recognising the strength of our Partnership working in 
Leeds? 

 
 The Deputy Leader of Council replied 
 
10 Councillor Elliott to the Executive Member(Leisure) 
 
 Can the Executive Board Member responsible for Parks and 

Countryside comment on the positive improvements to the Tingley Bar 
Roundabout flower planting scheme? 

 
 The Executive Member (Leisure) replied 
 
11 Councillor Renshaw to the Deputy Leader of Council 
 
 Can the Deputy Leader of Council confirm that the Liberal Democrats 

in Leeds are still committed to Narrowing the Gap? 
 
 The Deputy Leader of Council replied 

Page 6



At the conclusion of Question Time the following questions remained 
unanswered and it was noted that under the provisions of Council Procedure 
Rule 11.6 written responses would be sent to each Member of Council: 
 
12 Councillor Wilson to the Executive Member (Learning) 
13 Councillor Grayshon to the Executive Member (Neighbourhoods and 

Housing) 
14 Councillor Lewis to the Deputy Leader of Council 
15 Councillor Taylor to the Executive Member (Children’s Services) 
16 Councillor Rafique to the Executive Member (Central and Corporate) 
17 Councillor Illingworth to the Executive Member (Development and 

Regeneration) 
  

96 Minutes  
It was moved by Councillor A Carter seconded by Councillor M Hamilton 
 
That the minutes submitted to Council in accordance with Council Procedure 
rule 2.2(m) be received. 
 
An amendment (reference back) was moved by Councillor Wakefield 
seconded by Councillor A McKenna 
 
To add the following words at the end of item 8: 
 
"but to ask the Executive Board to reconsider the decision in relation to the 
Deputation to Council – Members of Relate Regarding the Organisation’s 
Funding as contained in Minute 194 of the Executive Board minutes of the 
12th March 2008.” 
 
The amendment was lost and upon being put to the vote it was 
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes submitted to Council in accordance with 
Council Procedure Rule 2.2(m) be received. 
 
Council Procedure Rule 4 providing for the winding up of business was 
applied prior to all notified comments on the minutes having been debated. 
 
On the requisition of Councillor Gruen and Taggart the voting on the 
amendment was recorded as follows: 
 
YES 
 
Armitage, Atha, Atkinson, Beverley, A Blackburn, D Blackburn, Blake, 
Congreve, Coulson, Coupar, Davey, Dowson, Driver, Gabriel, Grahame, 
Gruen,  S Hamilton, Hanley, Harington, Harper, A Hussain, G Hyde, 
Illingworth, Iqbal, Jarosz, Langdale, J Lewis, R Lewis, Lowe, Lyons, A 
McKenna, Morgan, Mulherin, Murray, Nash, Ogilvie, Parker, Rafique, 
Renshaw, Russell, Selby, Taggart, Wakefield 
 
         43 
 
 

Page 7



NO 
 
Anderson, Andrew, Bale, Barker, Bentley, Brett, Campbell, A Carter, J L 
Carter, Castle, Chapman, Downes, Elliott, Ewens, Mrs R Feldman, R D 
Feldman, Finnigan, Fox, Gettings, Golton, Grayshon, M Hamilton, Harker,  
Harrand, Harris, Hollingsworth, K Hussain, W Hyde, Jennings, Kendall, 
Kirkland, Lamb, Lancaster, Latty, Leadley, Lobley, Monaghan, Morton, J 
Procter, R Procter, Pryke, Rhodes-Clayton, Robinson, Shelbrook, Taylor, 
Townsley, Wadsworth, Wilkinson, Wilson 
 
         49 
 
(The meeting was suspended at 5.00 pm and resumed at 5.25 pm ) 
 

97 White Paper Motion - Living Wage  
It was moved by Councillor Wakefield seconded by Councillor D Blackburn 
 
This Council believes that it is vitally important to narrow the gap between rich 
and poor in this city. To achieve this end this council believes that all people 
should be paid a “living wage” which will provide ‘adequate income’ to ensure 
social inclusion for an individual and their family. 
 
This Council also notes that the Welsh Assembly, the London Assembly and 
many businesses including KPMG have already agreed to pay their 
employees a living wage. 
 
Therefore, this Council resolves: 
 
1. That Leeds City Council should commit to achieving Living Wage 

employer status, by paying a living wage to all staff (permanent, 
temporary, and all staff who work for the council but aren’t employed by it). 

 
2. That the Chief Executive prepare a report to Executive Board which will:  

• Outline how Leeds can become a ‘Living Wage City’ where 
every worker earns a living wage.  

• Explain what the financial commitment would be for Leeds City 
Council to achieving this aim 

 
An amendment was moved by Councillor Brett seconded by Councillor Bale 
 
Delete second sentence of paragraph one and all of paragraph two and 
replace with 
 
“This council notes the measures taken by the council under narrowing the 
gap and the progress to providing a living wage for all the people of Leeds. 
Council however notes the pivotal role played by government in achieving a 
living wage for all, and in particular notes: 
 

• The fact that the government's minimum wage is significantly lower than 
living wage levels estimated for Leeds. 

 

Page 8



• That the removal of the 10% income tax band will create further poverty for 
some of the most vulnerable people in Leeds.” 

 
Delete bullet point one after words “this Council resolves:” 
 
Insert after bullet point two:  
 
“Council further resolves to ask the Leader of Council to write to the Prime 
Minister highlighting the part the government must play if a "living wage" 
society is to be achieved.” 
 
The amendment was carried and upon being put as the substantive motion it 
was 
 
RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY - That this council believes that it is vitally 
important to narrow the gap between rich and poor in this city. This council 
notes the measures taken by the council under narrowing the gap and the 
progress to providing a living wage for all the people of Leeds. Council 
however notes the pivotal role played by government in achieving a living 
wage for all, and in particular notes: 
 

• The fact that the government's minimum wage is significantly lower than 
living wage levels estimated for Leeds. 

 

• That the removal of the 10% income tax band will create further poverty for 
some of the most vulnerable people in Leeds.” 

 
Therefore, this council resolves: 
 
That the Chief Executive prepare a report to Executive Board which will 
 

• Outline how Leeds can become a ‘Living Wage City’ where every worker 
earns a living wage. 

• Explain what the financial commitment would be for Leeds City Council to 
achieving this aim 

 
Council further resolves to ask the Leader of Council to write to the Prime 
Minister highlighting the part the government must play if a "living wage" 
society is to be achieved. 
 
On the requisition of Councillors Gruen and Taggart the voting on the 
amendment was recorded as follows: 
 
YES 
 
Anderson, Andrew, Bale, Barker, Bentley, Brett, Campbell, A Carter, J L 
Carter, Castle, Chapman, Downes, Elliott, Ewens, Mrs R Feldman, R D 
Feldman, Finnigan, Fox, Gettings, Golton, Grayshon, M Hamilton, Harker, 
Harrand, Harris, Hollingsworth, K Hussain,  W Hyde, Jennings, Kendall,  
 

Page 9



Kirkland, Lamb, Lancaster, Latty, Leadley, Lobley, Monaghan, J Procter, R 
Procter, Pryke, Rhodes-Clayton, Robinson, Shelbrooke, Taylor, Townsley, 
Wadsworth, Wilkinson, Wilson 
 
         48 
 
NO 
 
Armitage, Atha, Atkinson, Beverley, A Blackburn, D Blackburn, Blake, 
Congreve, Coulson, Coupar, Davey, Dobson, Dowson, Driver, Dunn, Gabriel, 
Grahame, Gruen, S Hamilton, Hanley ,Harington, Harper, A Hussain, G Hyde, 
Illingworth, Iqbal, Jarosz, Langdale, J Lewis, R Lewis, Lowe, Lyons, A 
McKenna, J McKenna,  Morgan, Mulherin, Murray, Nash, Ogilvie, Parker, 
Rafique, Renshaw, Russell, Selby, Taggart, Wakefield 
 
         46 
 
(During the debate on this item Councillor Grayshon declared a personal 
interest as a member of AMICUS (UNITE)) 
 
(The provisions of Council Procedure Rule 3.1(d) were applied from this point 
in the meeting) 
 

98 White Paper Motion - Post Office Closures  
It was moved by Councillor A Carter seconded by Councillor Brett 
 
That this Council states its serious concern at the lack of information 
regarding the fate of post offices in the city, the deplorable cuts to these  vital 
services made elsewhere in Yorkshire and the significant delay in releasing 
the government’s plans for closures, now put off until 16th May .   
 
This Council believes that the loss of post offices undermines this Council's 
investment in the economic prosperity and wellbeing of Leeds, through 
schemes such as the £15m Town and District Regeneration Scheme. 
 
An amendment was moved by Councillor J McKenna seconded by Councillor 
Armitage 
 
Delete  
 
“the deplorable cuts to these vital services made elsewhere in Yorkshire” 
 
And add the following after  “Town and District Regeneration Scheme” 
 
“And requires the council to identify the cost of keeping open any post office 
under threat of closure and to consider an appropriate subsidy for each.” 
 
The amendment was declared lost and upon the motion being put to the vote 
it was 
 
RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY-  That this Council states its serious concern at 
the lack of information regarding the fate of post offices in the city, the 

Page 10



deplorable cuts to these  vital services made elsewhere in Yorkshire and the 
significant delay in releasing the government’s plans for closures, now put off 
until 16th May .   
 
This Council believes that the loss of post offices undermines this Council's 
investment in the economic prosperity and wellbeing of Leeds, through 
schemes such as the £15m Town and District Regeneration Scheme. 
 
On the requisition of Councillors A Carter and J L Carter the voting on the 
motion was recorded as follows: 
 
YES 
 
Anderson, Andrew, Armitage, Atha, Atkinson, Bale, Barker, Bentley, Beverley, 
A Blackburn, D Blackburn, Blake, Brett, Campbell, A Carter, J L Carter, 
Castle, Chapman, Congreve, Coulson, Coupar, Davey, Dobson, Downes, 
Dowson, Driver, Dunn, Elliott, Ewens, Mrs R Feldman, R D Feldman, 
Finnigan, Fox, Gabriel, Gettings, Golton, Grahame, Grayshon, Gruen, M 
Hamilton, S Hamilton, Hanley, Harington, Harker, Harper, Harrand, Harris, 
Hollingsworth, A Hussain, K Hussain, W Hyde, Illingworth, Iqbal, Jarosz, 
Jennings, Kendall, Kirkland, Lamb, Lancaster, Langdale, Latty, Leadley, J 
Lewis, R  Lewis, Lobley, Lowe, Lyons, A McKenna, J McKenna, Monaghan, 
Morgan, Morton, Mulherin, Murray, Nash, Ogilvie, Parker, J Procter, R 
Procter, Pryke, Rafique, Renshaw, Rhodes-Clayton, Robinson, Russell, 
Selby, Shelbrooke, Taggart, Taylor, Townsley, Wadsworth, Wakefield, 
Wilkinson, Wilson 
 
         94 
 

99 White Paper Motion - Failure to Keep Leeds' Streets Clean  
It was moved by Councillor R Lewis seconded by Councillor Nash 
 
This Council condemns the ruling Conservative / Liberal Administration for 
failing to keep Leeds’s streets clean. Further this Council calls upon the 
Administration to commit extra resources to streetscene. 
 
An amendment was moved by Councillor Monaghan seconded by Councillor 
Wadsworth 
 
Delete all after “ This Council” and insert words 
 
“welcomes the additional resources devoted to streetscene by the current 
administration in this and previous budgets, welcomes the marked 
improvement to citywide cleanliness indicators since the previous Labour 
administration lost power and condemns the government for cuts to the 
Neighbourhood Renewal Fund and the impact this will have on streetscene 
services.” 
 
The amendment was carried and upon being put as the substantive motion it 
was  
 

Page 11



RESOLVED – That this Council welcomes the additional resources devoted 
to streetscene by the current administration in this and previous budgets, 
welcomes the marked improvement to citywide cleanliness indicators since 
the previous Labour administration lost power and condemns the government 
for cuts to the Neighbourhood Renewal Fund and the impact this will have on 
streetscene services 
 

100 White Paper Motion - Selection of Lord Mayor  
Under the provisions of Council Procedure Rule 14.10 leave of Council was 
given to delete the words “once every five years and that the Lord Mayor of 
Leeds” and the words “will be selected from the Morley Borough Independent 
Group” from the motion as contained on the Summons and it was moved by 
Councillor Finnigan seconded by Councillor A Carter 
 
This Council believes all political groups on Leeds City Council should be 
treated equally and fairly.  This Council therefore, agrees that the Lord Mayor 
of Leeds should be selected from the Morley Borough Independent Group for 
the municipal year 2009-2010  
 
Under the provisions of Council Procedure Rule 14.10  leave of Council was 
given to alter the amendment as notified so that it related to Councillor 
Finnigan’s altered motion and by deleting the words “for the municipal year 
2009-2010” and replacing them with “within the next three years” and the 
amendment was moved by Councillor Gruen seconded by Councillor Atha 
 
The amendment was lost and upon the motion being put to the vote it was 
 
RESOLVED –  That this Council believes all political groups on Leeds City 
Council should be treated equally and fairly.  This Council therefore, agrees 
that the Lord Mayor of Leeds should be selected from the Morley Borough 
Independent Group for the municipal year 2009-2010 
 
On the requisition of Councillors Finnigan and Gruen the voting was recorded 
as follows: 
 
On the amendment 
 
YES 
 
Armitage, Atha, Atkinson, Blake, Congreve, Coulson, Coupar, Davey, 
Dobson, Dowson, Driver, Dunn, Gabriel, Grahame, Gruen, S Hamilton, 
Hanley, Harington, Harper, A Hussain, Illingworth, Iqbal, Jarosz, Langdale, J 
Lewis, R Lewis, Lowe, Lyons, A McKenna, J McKenna, Morgan, Mulherin, 
Murray, Nash, Ogilvie, Parker, Rafique, Renshaw, Selby, Taggart, Wakefield 
 
         41 
 
NO 
 
Anderson, Andrew, Bale, Barker, Bentley, Beverley, A Blackburn, Brett, 
Campbell, A Carter,  J L Carter, Castle, Chapman, Downes, Elliott, Ewens, 
Mrs R Feldman, Finnigan, Fox, Gettings, Golton, Grayshon, M Hamilton, 

Page 12



Harker, Harrand, Harris, Hollingsworth, K Hussain, W Hyde, Jennings, 
Kendall, Kirkland, Lamb, Lancaster, Latty, Leadley, Lobley, Monaghan, 
Morton, J Procter, R Procter, Pryke, Rhodes-Clayton, Robinson, Russell, 
Shelbrooke, Taylor, Townsley, Wadsworth, Wilkinson, Wilson 
 
         51 
 
ABSTAIN 
 
D Blackburn  
 
         1 
 
On the motion 
 
YES 
 
Anderson, Andrew, Bale, Barker, Bentley, A Blackburn, D Blackburn, Brett, 
Campbell, A Carter,  J L Carter, Castle, Chapman, Downes, Elliott, Ewens, 
Mrs R Feldman, Finnigan, Fox, Gettings, Golton, Grayshon, M Hamilton, 
Harker, Harrand, Harris, Hollingsworth, K Hussain,  W Hyde, Jennings, 
Kendall, Kirkland, Lamb, Lancaster, Latty, Leadley, Lobley, Monaghan, 
Morton, J Procter, R Procter, Pryke, Rhodes-Clayton, Robinson, Russell, 
Shelbrooke, Taylor, Townsley, Wadsworth, Wilkinson, Wilson 
 
         51 
 
NO 
 
Beverley, Dowson, Driver, Dunn, S Hamilton, Illingworth, A McKenna, 
Rafique, Renshaw, Taggart 
 
         10 
 
ABSTAIN 
 
Armitage, Atkinson,  Blake, Congreve, Coulson, Coupar, Davey, Dobson, 
Gabriel, Grahame, Gruen, Hanley, Harington, Harper, A Hussain, Iqbal, 
Jarosz, Langdale, J Lewis, R Lewis, Lowe, Lyons, J McKenna, Morgan, 
Mulherin, Murray, Ogilvie, Parker, Selby, Wakefield 
 
         30 
 

101 White Paper Motion Submitted Under the Provisions of Council 
Procedure Rule 3.1(d) - Code of Conduct for the Handling of Postal 
Votes  
It was moved by Councillor Brett seconded by Councillor A Carter 
 
Noting that the Electoral Commission's Code of Conduct regarding the 
handling of postal votes to which all major political parties are signatories 
explicitly states that completed postal vote ballot papers should not be pro-
actively collected from members of the public, this Council condemns any 

Page 13



elected member or political activist who solicits postal ballot papers from 
electors in this way during the course of the forthcoming local elections 
 
An amendment was moved by Councillor Selby seconded by Councillor 
Taggart 
 
Add the following after  
 
“forthcoming local elections.” 
 
“Council further notes that the code of conduct highlights that defamatory 
remarks about opposing candidates is a criminal offence. Council condemns 
any elected member or political activist who publishes such material during 
the course of the forthcoming local elections. It further condemns those who 
slovenly reprint newspaper allegations about opponents without personally 
verifying the accuracy of such allegations.” 
 
The amendment was lost and upon the motion being put to the vote it was 
 
RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY -  That, noting that the Electoral Commission's 
Code of Conduct regarding the handling of postal votes to which all major 
political parties are signatories explicitly states that completed postal vote 
ballot papers should not be pro-actively collected from members of the public, 
this Council condemns any elected member or political activist who solicits 
postal ballot papers from electors in this way during the course of the 
forthcoming local elections 
 
On the requisition of Councillors Taggart and J Procter the voting on the 
amendment was recorded as follows: 
 
YES 
 
Armitage, Atha, Atkinson, Blackburn A, Blake, Congreve, Coulson, Coupar, 
Davey, Dobson, Dowson, Driver, Dunn, Gabriel, Grahame, Gruen, S 
Hamilton, Hanley, Harington, Harper, A Hussain, Illingworth, Iqbal, Jarosz, 
Langdale, J Lewis, R Lewis, Lowe, Lyons, A McKenna, J McKenna, Morgan, 
Mulherin, Murray, Nash, Ogilvie, Parker, Rafique, Renshaw, Selby, Taggart, 
Wakefield 
 
         42 
 
NO 
 
Anderson, Andrew, Bale, Barker, Bentley, D Blackburn, Brett, Campbell, A 
Carter, J L Carter, Castle, Chapman, Downes, Elliott, Ewens, Mrs R Feldman, 
R D Feldman, Finnigan, Fox, Gettings, Golton, Grayshon, M Hamilton, 
Harker, Harrand, Harris, Hollingsworth, K Hussain, W Hyde, Jennings, 
Kendall, Kirkland, Lamb, Lancaster, Latty, Leadley, Lobley, Monaghan, 
Morton, J Procter, R Procter, Pryke, Rhodes-Clayton, Robinson, Russell, 
Shelbrooke, Taylor, Townsley, Wadsworth, Wilkinson, Wilson 
 
         51 

Page 14



ABSTAIN 
 
Beverley 
 
         1 
 
On the requisition of Councillors A Carter and J L Carter the voting on the 
motion was recorded as follows: 
 
YES 
 
Anderson, Andrew, Armitage, Atha, Atkinson, Bale, Barker, Bentley, Beverley, 
A Blackburn, D Blackburn, Blake, Brett, Campbell, A Carter, J L Carter, 
Castle, Chapman, Congreve, Coulson, Coupar, Davey, Dobson, Downes, 
Dowson, Driver, Dunn, Elliott, Ewens, Mrs R Feldman, R D Feldman, 
Finnigan, Fox, Gabriel, Gettings, Golton, Grahame, Grayshon, Gruen, M 
Hamilton, S Hamilton, Hanley, Harington, Harker, Harper, Harrand, Harris, 
Hollingsworth, A Hussain, K Hussain, W Hyde, Illingworth, Iqbal, Jarosz, 
Jennings, Kendall, Kirkland, Lamb, Lancaster, Langdale, Latty, Leadley, J 
Lewis, R  Lewis, Lobley, Lowe, Lyons, A McKenna, J McKenna, Monaghan, 
Morgan, Morton, Mulherin, Murray, Nash, Ogilvie, Parker, J Procter, R 
Procter, Pryke, Rafique, Renshaw, Rhodes-Clayton, Robinson, Russell, 
Selby, Shelbrooke, Taggart, Taylor, Townsley, Wadsworth, Wakefield, 
Wilkinson, Wilson 
 
         94 
 

102 Withdrawal of Motion  
Under the provisions of Council Procedure Rule 14.11, with the consent of the 
seconder and of Council, Councillor Morton withdrew the motion in his name 
relating to single use plastic carrier bags. 
 
 
 
 
 
Council rose at 7.15 pm 
 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



SCHEDULE 10 
 

 

 LEEDS CITY COUNCIL 

 

 COUNCIL MEETING 

 

 22ND MAY 2008 

 

 

 

Calendar of Council Meetings for the Municipal Year 2008/2009 
 
 

The following is a proposed list of dates for Council meetings for the municipal year: 
 
 
 
2
nd
 July 2008 at 1.30 pm 

10
th
 September 2008 at 1.30 pm 

19
th
 November 2008 at 1.30 pm 

28
th
 January 2009 at 1.30 pm 

25
th
 February 2009 at 1.30 pm (Budget meeting) 

22
nd
 April 2009 at 1.30 pm 

21
st
 May 2009 at 6.00 pm (Annual Meeting) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	10 Council Meeting Dates 2008/09

